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Subject: Re: PLOS ONE Decision: PONE-D-18-14400

From: plosone <plosone@plos.org>

Date: 7/24/18, 3:50 AM

To: "pfrank@slac.stanford.edu" <pfrank@slac.stanford.edu>

Dear Dr. Frank,

Thank you for contacting us with your concerns. We understand that a rejection decision can be
extremely frustrating and disappointing. We appreciate that you have concerns about the
criticisms noted by the Academic Editor in relation to your submission, however I trust that
you understand that we must defer to Academic Editors' expertise in relation to the scientific
evaluation of the submitted manuscripts.

Your critiques have been noted, and passed along to our editorial team. Again, we sympathize
with your disappointment and apologize that the outcome of the evaluation of your submission

was not more positive.

We hope that you consider submitting your future research at PLOS ONE. If I can be of any
further assistance, please don't hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards,
Frances Trayler
Staff EO

PLOS ONE

Case Number: 05875686

Original Message
From: Patrick Frank [pfrank@slac.stanford.edu]

Sent: 24/07/2018

To: plosone@plos.org

Subject: Re: PLOS ONE Decision: PONE-D-18-14400 — [EMID:c6875e6506a7d92el

Dear Dr. Afel,
Thank-you for your email.

I will be plain. As a climate modeler you have a fatal conflict of
interest with a manuscript that demonstrates climate models have no
predictive value. You should have recused yourself.

The following directly illustrates this conflict. You wrote: "as an
example, in line 273 you cite 56 and 57 and in my view these works do
not support your claim, indeed they could be interpreted as serious
criticisms to what you expose."

Manuscript lines 270-273 say this: '"The extent of radiative forcing by
various concentrations of atmospheric C02 is primarily determined by the
absorption of radiant energy in the extended 15 ?m IR radiation band
originating from the warm terrestrial surface (1, 56, 57)."

Reference 56, 57 are to Houghton 1995, 2005, respectively.
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The following quotes show these references exactly support manuscript
lines 270-273. They entirely negate your criticism.

Houghton 1995 (reference 56) agrees that, "the absorption and emission

of radiation in the atmosphere by the "greenhouse" gases, especially by
carbon dioxide . lead to greenhouse warming of the lower atmosphere and
the surface" and "most of the absorption by carbon dioxide of radiation
from the surface occurs within 30 m of the surface."

Houghton 2005 (reference 57) says (abstract): ". 'greenhouse gases', of
which the most important is carbon dioxide. Such gases absorb infrared
radiation emitted by the Earth's surface and act as blankets over the
surface keeping it warmer than it would otherwise be."

And in the paper itself, "The greenhouse effect arises because of the
presence of greenhouse gases in the atmosphere that absorb thermal
radiation emitted by the Earth's surface ..."

You have completely misrepresented the plain message of references 56
and 57. They are not "serious criticisms." They are completely supportive.

And yet you wrote, "Now I would like to make clear that this has not
impacted my evaluation of your manuscript."

How is it possible that a not-impacted evaluation has inverted the clear
confirmation in these references?

The files at https://uploadfiles.io/f5luc show previous reviewers
erroneously purported uncertainty statistics to be physically real
temperatures or energetic perturbations.

These are seriously fundamental mistakes. They indicate naiveté in the

student and incompetence in the trained. It is not arrogant to notice this.

I have read your review. My point-by-point response will show that it
has no critical force.

Then test of moral courage will arise: does one dare to expose climate
models or does one betray science? Every single editor thus far has
failed this test.

Yours,

Pat

skokokokskokokokkokokok

Patrick Frank, Ph.D.

Stanford Synchrotron Radiation Lightsource
SLAC

Stanford University

Tel: +1-650-723-2479
email: pfrank@slac.stanford.edu
skokskokokokokokokkok ok

On 7/20/18 2:31 AM, PLOS ONE wrote:
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PONE-D-18-14400

Propagation of Error and the Reliability of Global Air Temperature
Projections

PLOS ONE

Dear Dr. Frank,

Thank you for submitting your manuscript to PLOS ONE. After careful
consideration, we have decided that your manuscript does not meet our
criteria for publication and must therefore be rejected.

Specifically:

First of all I would like to apologize for the long time that it has
taken to reach a decision on your manuscript, but as I am sure that
you understand this has been a consequence of trying to get a fair
outcome.

The work that you submitted for consideration is challenging for
several reasons. First you acknowledge that your work has been
rejected for publication in other journals with up to 27 reviewers
having checked previous versions. As an Editor this is something that
I appreciate, being honest and transparent about the study. Secondly
you request that we ban from the review process some of the more
respected experts in the field of your work and what is more, you
suggest that only experts in one field have got the understanding to
judge your work. This complicates the assessment of your work. Finally
your manuscript questions very well established and broadly accepted
research results. Going against the consensus is not easy and
therefore your previous requests are partially acceptable.

I have to say that despite all of this your letter sounds slightly
arrogant. Being very open about this, I do not share your view and I
can not accept your statement saying that for example, I do not have
the capacity to assess your work. I have got a BSc, an MSc and a PhD
in Physics, with specific courses on the study of error measurement.
On one of the shelfs in my office I have a book dealing specifically
with accuracy and reliability and I have cited it in some of my works.
The fact that people like me has specialized on Earth Physics does not
mean that we do not have extensive training on radiative balance,
chemistry, etc. You should have it into account, because when
submitting a work, to begin a letter saying that your are the smartest
person in the room could condition an editor or reviewer. Now I would
like to make clear that this has not impacted my evaluation of your
manuscript.

That said, there are several reasons why I consider that your work is
far of being publishable in its current form. Some of them are more
"formal' and others more 'scientific'.

Beginning with the formal points:

— lack of focus on the topic that you address: from the title and
abstract your manuscript is about error propagation in climate models,
however in a 50 pages main manuscript, the first 25 have nothing to do
with it. This 25 initial pages should be a different manuscript
itself. They are about a completely different topic, computation of
the radiative balance in the troposphere. There is no point on
presenting all this material together
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- bad organization: your manuscript has a very bad balance, only 3
sections in the main part and then you go up to 10 subsections that
you actually need to make the point sometimes

— lines 112-137 are completely irrelevant here

— as an example, in line 273 you cite 56 and 57 and in my view these
works do not support your claim, indeed they could be interpreted as
serious criticisms to what you expose.

Scientific points:

- great claims need great support/evidence: basically you state that
the IPCC is wrong. The point is that if you want to prove it (and to
go against the broadly accepted consensus) you need to refute at least
some of their claims, and in your work you do not do it. I can accept
that it could not be fair from the formal point of view to request you
to demonstrate that others are wrong, but at least you should strut
your results with demonstrations of the style 'and this probes that
the result obtained in previous works [X] is wrong because of this and
this and this';

— you do not address a big point in all the debate. For example,
empirical observations all over the world evidence that despite any
issue with error propagation the method of using ensemble mean works.
If we assume that your work is ok, at lest as a summary in your
conclusions for a well balanced discussion it is necessary to state
something like 'despite all these problems and limitations over the
last 30 years the models are proved to be useful and to be able of
forecasting with a very high skill in 1980s the mean climate for
today' (empirical evidence);

- I do not agree that we are facing 'physical' errors as you claim.
Any deviation from reality is not because of the physical system here,
it is because of the tool and measurements and completely independent
of the level of understanding of the completeness of the theory. They
are mathematical/statistical deviations. In a text dealing so much
with accuracy making clear this difference is important. Other fields
of study are also dominated by formalism without analytical solutions
and not because of this those using results projected consider they
wrong. Also the error of a measurement can be known partially a priori
because of the instrumental error and this does not mean that the
result is considered 'erroneous' in any discipline or field.

Here you should be aware that in some cases your language use is
excessive and this does not help to consider the presentation of your
results fair: 'erroneous', 'mortal test', 'negligible CO02'...

— your introduction to parametrization in lines 141-143 is 'obscure'.
It is not clear to me what you want to say. What do you mean by not
empirically tuned. Of course some parametrizations are empirically
tuned, this is why they are parametrizations and not part of the free
running of models;

— another issue comes out with your assumption about the cumulative

nature of the error. This could be a discussion/paper itself. Part of
this is to accept that the mean climate (or let's say the total cloud
fraction) for the step 't+1' depends only on 't' and probably this is
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not true and it is completely model dependent. There are a lot of
other factors that can contribute to TCF values in a model, beginning
with a fully coupled land model with biogenic particles, statistical
values of parametrized volcanic eruptions, number of chemical species
interacting... Why should we assume such additive nature in a model
where boundary conditions at t are different than those in t+17?

— and just to add one more thing, for example, in lines 616-617 you
use a reasoning pretty weak: if you argue that the fact that something
works does not mean that it is ok, then you can not admit that
statistical improbability is scientific proof of the opposite argument
being true.

To summarize, obviously my assessment includes much more material that
I have written here and these are just some picks representative of
what your work includes and I have had into account. However because
of all these concerns with the lack of focus on the presentation of
your manuscript, unbalanced discussion and lack of evidence to support
part of the results that you present, your manuscript can not be
accepted for publication. For future works I would suggest you
splitting this work at least in three different parts that I think are
pretty clear.

I am sorry that we cannot be more positive on this occasion, but hope
that you appreciate the reasons for this decision.

Yours sincerely,

Juan A. Afel, Ph.D.
Academic Editor
PLOS ONE

[Note: HTML markup is below. Please do not edit.]

[NOTE: If reviewer comments were submitted as an attachment file, they
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